

# SENECA VALLEY BASEBALL BOOSTERS

# **SV Baseball Boosters Meeting**

Monday, March 3, 2025, 7:01 PM Cranberry Municipal Building

In Attendance: Kim Rebholz, Shawna Lemke, Tom Drennan, Dave Blair, Mike Fabus, KC Cahall, Matt Olayer, Amber Plunkard, Erica Drennan, Dan Lemke, Melanie Horn, Geno Mell, Craig Carney, Monica Harford, Colleen Piekutoski, Maggie Berry, Peter Berry

#### President: Tom Drennan

- Approved February meeting minutes
- Next Meeting is April 9 at 7 pm
- Winter Youth Hitting Clinic had 27 registered participants.
- HUDL Access for video has been approved. The camera will be installed soon. HUDL will be available for Varsity, JV and JH.
- Meet the Raiders will be on March 12. JH at 6:30, JV at 6:45 and V at 7:00. Stations will be set up to pay dues, sign up for concession stand, away game sub delivery, concession donations. Will be selling ornaments, yard signs, car decals, bleacher report ads.
- Tryout Schedules- V/JV 3-5:30 & JH 5:30-8 pm Monday -Thursday (Field or HIS)
- Golf Scramble- May 31st @ Fox Run Golf Course- Bryan Wary & Josh Plunkard More details to come will need additional help.
- Pirates Game: SV Varsity will play at PNC Park on April 11<sup>th</sup> at 7 pm. SV will be playing Webster Thomas HS, NY. We will be hosting a pre-game tailgate/meal at 4pm.
- Looking to begin Team Dinners this season, possibly on Sundays to enhance team camaraderie/bonding. Each team will have a Buffalo Wild Wings sponsored dinner as well.
- Picture Day is March 15th. V at 9am, JV at 9:30am and JH at 10am
- Senior Night is March 24. Seniors will be recognized at the game with a team dinner at NPL for the varsity team and their families.
- Veterans Night- 3/27
- Youth Game/Fan Appreciation Night- April 7 vs Franklin Regional 6:30 game time
- Weimer Scholarship- Matt Olayer will be chairing this. A letter will be distributed to seniors at Meet the Raiders. There will be an electronic version as well. Approximately a month until interviews with the scholarship committee.
- Board positions for next year- There will be 3 board positions opening for next year. To be eligible, you must attend two meetings.

### Treasury Report: Shawna Lemke

- Current checking balance is \$23,456.
- Player & Coaches gift will be a Nike Tech Zip up hoodie jacket embroidered with SV logo. These will be embroidered with last name at a cost of \$630.
- BSN will be our spring store. We will receive 10% back as a fundraiser. The store will be open from March 7-19. It will take 3-4 weeks to receive merchandise. Info will be distributed at Meet the Raiders
- KC Cahall will coordinate the Senior teacher recognition. Still deciding on gift to present to the teachers selected.

• Pirates have been paid in full \$6800. Each family will receive 4 tickets to SV Day at PNC Park on May 3. Additional tickets will be available to purchase.

Promotional Updates: Janell Malichky & Colleen Piekutoski

- Current sponsorship is \$13,975.
- Thank you to everyone who reached out to businesses for support. It made a huge difference!
- Moes Taco Kits were sold again! We sold 33 kits and profited \$330.

# Vice President: Craig Carney

- March Madness Poll- coming soon.
- On SV Baseball X page, we will be following our alumni baseball players during their college season. Please send to Craig if you spot any of our alumni on social media playing baseball.
- SV North and SVBSA are planning for opening day on April 26. Would like to have some players attend the opening day ceremonies.
- Game day posts with sponsors will begin soon.
- Concessions we have a donation list that will be distributed in welcome email and families can also sign up at Meet the Raiders. Donations will be collected on March 15 from 8:30-11.

Meeting adjourned at 7:30

### **SVBB Board Members**

President: Tom Drennan Vice President: Craig Carney
Treasurer: Shawna Lemke
Promotions: Janell Malichky and Colleen Piekutoski
Secretary: Kim Rebholz